PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF PORTER

3265 Creek Road ® Youngstown, New York 14174 ¢ (716) 745-3730 ¢ Fax (716) 745-9022

TO:  Chairperson Anthony Collard Vice Chairperson Jipp Ortiz Member Jeff Schulze
Member Robert Tower Member Mark Fox
Code Enforcer Peter Jeffery Attorney Michael Dowd CC: ZBA Members

FROM: Amy Freiermuth, Secretary
DATE: July 5, 2019
The regular meeting of the Planning Board will be held on Thursday, July 11, 2019

1. Approve June 2, 2019 Planning Board minutes

2. Public Hearing on Sketch Plan for Aaron Bradley, 3046 Ransomville Road, Ransomville; Tax Map ID
48.00-1-12.22 for Special Use Permit — Trucking Operation. Referral to the Zoning Board of Appeals
for the Special Use Permit.

3. Public Hearing on Minor Subdivision for 3881 RIVER ROAD LLC (Care of Chris Guard), 3881 River
Road, Youngstown, Tax Map ID 59.00-1-13.1 for Minor Subdivision involving an approximately 76.32
acre parcel to be conveyed to Ducks Unlimited, Inc.

4. Referral to the Zoning Board of Appeals for William O’Connor, 2269 Youngstown-Wilson Road,
Ransomville; Tax Map ID 34.00-1-43 for Special Use Permit — Sales and Service of Motorized
Recreational Sports Equipment.

5. Attorney Dowd’s report
6. Code Enforcer Jeffery’s report

7. Correspondence / New / Old / Miscellaneous Business
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